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Kylie Flood

From: Matthew Smith
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:49 a.m.
To:
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: Request for GIS files

Morning Felippe,  
 
After our conversation yesterday I was able to find the folder that our asset manager saved the information into 
(thankfully),  
 
I have dropped this into a OneDrive folder and you can access it here https://kaipara-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/msmith_kdc_kaipara_govt_nz/El7qs-uMaCtIkRv6RX-
F8O0BUnXCorn8_PmW_7od51MZgg?e=rPefR5 it is available until the 17th of January, password is KaiparaDC31 
 
You will find the GIS overlays that were given to us by LGNZ to use for this project, and the survey information, there are 
excel spreadsheets and PDF files for viewing, the Transport information and public spaces stuff was filled in by others, 
and the valuation of assets came form our valuation data 2016 (I think) 
 
There is more work ongoing to try and get better information of the assets and land that is at risk from climate change, as 
it is continually changing and we take direction from Central and Regional authorities on this.  
 
Could I make a request that we can have a look at anything prior to it being published, if you have any questions on 
anything just contact us and we will try to answer it to the best of our abilities.  
 
Regards  
 
Matthew Smith  

 

Infrastructure Planner  
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